Megan Egbert
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From: John Carlson
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 8:58 AM
To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca
Cc: Doug-SCCOG; Doug Colter; Alyssa Brochu; John Meigel; Paul Barnes
Subject: RE: 24 SITE 13 - 1365 Old Colchester Rd

| see no issue with this property for the driveway permit.
Thanks

John Carlson

Director Of Public Works
Town of Montville
860-848-7473

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 12:20 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: Doug-SCCOG <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu
<abrochu@uncashd.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Paul
Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>

Subject: 24 SITE 13 - 1365 Old Colchester Rd

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access Application Materials and Site Plan for the proposed garage with ADU at
1365 Old Colchester Rd:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-13-1365-old-colchester-rd-garage-with-adu/

Please review the documents and forward any comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Megan Egbert

Administrative Assistant

Land Use and Development
Town of Montville

310 Norwich New London Tpke
Uncasville, CT 06382
860.848.6779



